
From: RNCMediaRelations
To: Bill Janes
Subject: RE: Media statement
Date: Monday, April 06, 2015 10:19:19 AM
Attachments: MitchellsBrook.docx

Chief;
 
Just added a couple of additional questions
 
Steve
 
Cst. Steven Curnew #754
Media Relations Officer
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend
St. John's, NL, A1C 2G2
Contact (Regular Business Hours) Tel: (709) 7 658
rncmediarelations
After Hours Call (709 00
 
From: Bill Janes 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 9:43 AM
To: RNCMediaRelations
Subject: FW: Media statement
 
Steve
 
Current Draft
 
WJ
 
From: Joyce, Luke [mailto:LukeJoyce  
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 9:39 AM
To: Bill Janes
Cc: Jackie Lake-Kavanagh
Subject: RE: Media statement
 
Thanks Bill.
 
From: Bill Janes [mailto:billjj  
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 9:38 AM
To: Joyce, Luke
Cc: Lake-Kavanagh, Jackie
Subject: FW: Media statement
 
Luke
 
As requested. Also sent to Heather Mc Lean.
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Mitchell’s Brook Shooting

At approximately 2:30 p.m. yesterday, a member of the RNC was in the area of Mitchell’s Brook conducting inquiries regarding an investigation.  The officer was confronted and shots were fired.  As a result a 59 years old male was confirmed deceased at the scene.  Our officer did not receive physical injuries during the incident.  We are ensuring our officer receives the support necessary for his well-being and cooperating with the RCMP to ensure they have all the information needed to conduct their investigation.

On behalf of myself and the RNC I would like to officer our sincere condolences to the family of Mr. Dunphy.  Any premature loss of life like this is a tragedy.  I am hopeful that in the end the family will find the answers they need.



Q.	Premiers security detail?

A.	Our officer was assigned to the Protective Services Unit on a full time basis and was acting in that capacity.  The mandate of this unit is the protection of any and all elected members and not just the Premiers.  The nature of the officer’s inquiry would at this point form part of the RCMP investigation.



Q.	Ongoing threats?

A  	As always we will continue to do threat assessments as part of Protective Services Unit’s mandate.  The officer was not conducting a criminal investigation but was gathering intelligence to determine the level of threat.



Q.	Why was a RNC Officer in RCMP jurisdiction?

A.	Common to cross jurisdiction borders during investigation.



Q.	Was the officer Joe Smyth?

A.	Won’t be confirming identity at this time.



Q.	Mental Health concerns?

A.	I have received no information to suggest this case involves mental health issues. It is a priority of the RNC to enhance our response to persons with mental health challenges. We are currently conducting training for front line staff in partnership with Canadian Mental Health Association in Mental Health First Aid at this time.



Q.	Will outside agency be called in?

A.	This incident occurred in RCMP jurisdiction. In past cases when we called in an outside police service the incident was in RNC jurisdiction.  As it is their jurisdiction, the RCMP will have carriage of this investigation and I believe that supplies the independence and impartiality that we need and the public expects.





Q)  What happened that caused the police officer to shoot?



A)   That will be the focus of the RCMP investigation and we cannot comment on that at this time.



Q) Has police officer involved been removed from duty?



A)  As per policy any member involved in a shooting is removed from active duty.  We will also be making sure that the officer involved receives the appropriate support.



Q)  What kind of support are you talking about?



A)  We have an employee assistance program to aid employees and we anticipate there will be some type of debriefing for the member as well.  Whenever there is a loss of life it can be a traumatic experience.



Q) How long will they remain off the job?



A) I’m unaware of that.



Q) Will there be support for the family of the deceased?



A) Yes, Victim Services will be offering them guidance and support.



Q)  What was the man who was shot doing when police fired at him?



A)  That will be the focus of the RCMP investigation and we cannot comment on that at this time.



Q)  Was the man who died known to police?



A)  I am not aware of that information.



Q) How many shots were fired?



A)  That will be the focus of the RCMP investigation and we cannot comment on that at this time.



Q) Why was the officer alone at the time of the shooting?

[bookmark: _GoBack]A) With the intelligence gathered through a back ground check there was no information provided for the officer to believe there was direct threat.




